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From: Gillian.Smith 

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 7:56 AM 

To: Cara.Thorogood; Nathalie.Dugas 

Subject: Fwd: [EXT] Investigation Report 

Attachments:  

 

 

Hi Cara and Nathalie, 

 

Elizabeth has forwarded me the  I 

felt I should pass it along. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Gillian  

 

Get Outlook for iOS 

 
From: Elizabeth.Beecroft <Elizabeth.Beecroft@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 15:47 
To: Gillian.Smith <Gillian.Smith@yukon.ca> 
Subject: FW:  
  
See attached 
  

 

Elizabeth Beecroft 

A/Director, Transport Services Branch 

Department of Highways and Public Works | Transport Services 

T 867-667-5833 | F 867-667-5799 | Yukon.ca 

  
  

From: Michelle Christensen-Toews <MichelleCT@safeyukon.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 3:44 PM 
To: Elizabeth.Beecroft <Elizabeth.Beecroft@yukon.ca> 
Cc: Amber Shewen <amber@safeyukon.com> 
Subject: [EXT]  
  
Hello Elizabeth, 
  
Attached is the .   
  
Please let us know if you would like to meet and .  
  
We look forward to working with Transport Services on corrective actions to help prevent future incidents. 
  

Michelle Christensen-Toews 
Senior Health and Safety Advisor 
SHE Consulting Inc. 
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